From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "SAQ Coral"
Subject: RE: Request for Renewal of NWB4COH Water License
Date: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 1:07:00 PM

Good afternoon Rob. If there are to be no water crossings or culverts installed then | would say
that there is no requirement for a water license.
Regards,

From: SAO Coral [mailto:munch@gqinig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 12:40 PM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Municipal Liaison Officer

Subject: Re: Request for Renewal of NWB4COH Water License

Dear Phyllis

The scope of the project has not changed - in that there is no waste disposal and no use of
water. If you require a more detailed submission I would be glad to submit one please just
detail the format and relevant information you would need to satisfy your requirements.

Thank You

Rob Hedley
SAO
Hamlet of Coral Harbour

----- Original Message -----

From: Municipal Liaison Officer
To: Senior Administrative Officer

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 1:11 PM
Subject: Fw: Request for Renewal of NWB4COH Water License

----- Original Message -----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: mlo_ch@aqinig.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 12:21 PM
Subject: Request for Renewal of NWB4COH Water License

Dear Ms. Saviakjuk:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of your letter dated June 3, 2009 regarding the
above. InJune of 2000 the Hamlet of Coral Harbour was advised that a license would not be
required for this project. If the project has changed and there will be use of water or disposal of
waste then a resubmission will be necessary. Please provide our office with a project description
so we can determine if a license will be necessary.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
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Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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